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AGENDA:

 A review of what have we learned

 Elevator pitches: your tool for approaching project officers

 Project concept development – EDA abstract criteria

 Program officers: a summary of  funding opportunities

 What have we accomplished and follow up actions?

4

cnde@uprm.edu



TRIVIA 1: WHAT DOES THESE ACRONYMS MEAN?

 EDA

 NOFO

 DUNS

 EIN

 SPOC

 SHPO

 MTDC

 RFP

 F&A

 SAM

 SAI

 BEDC

-> Economic Development Administration

-> Notice of Funding Oportunities

-> Data Universal Numbering System

-> Employer Identification Number

-> Single Point of Contact

-> State Historic Preservation Officer

-> Modified Total Direct Cost

-> Request for Proposal

-> Facilities and Administrative Rate

-> System for Award Management

-> State Application Identifier

-> Business and Economic Development Center
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TRIVIA 2: CAN YOU ANSWER THESE QUESTIONS?

 What is the SF 424?

 Which is the federal government system for submitting the proposal?

 Do I need a DUNS or a SAM for submitting?

 What are indirect costs?

 What is the OmniCircular?
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TRIVIA 2: CAN YOU ANSWER THESE QUESTIONS?

 What is the percentage allowed by the OmniCircular for indirect costs if you have never had an agreement 

of indirect costs?

 Where can you find the RFP o NOFO?

 What is Lilly's complete name and last names?

 For what is Grants.gov?

 What is a workspace?
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TRIVIA 2: CAN YOU ANSWER THESE QUESTIONS?

• Define “in-kind” and mention examples

• How much is the typical matching of the agency?

• What is resiliency?

• What do you do first, the registration in Grants.gov o the registration in SAMS?

• Indicate the main difference between a grant and a cooperative agreement?
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PROPOSAL SUBMISSION:

WHATYOUR ORGANIZATION SHOULD HAVE

 Certificate of incorporation non-profit 

(http://www.estado.gobiermo.pr) 

 Corporate By-laws 

 Board of Directors (updated list)

 Checking account 

 Employer identification number (EIN)

 State tax exemption certification 

(http://www.hacienda.gobierno.pr/) 

 “Good Standing“ Certificate - Department of State 

(http://www.estado.pr.gov/)  

 Federal tax exemption certification 

 Financial statements (Compiled/Certificates/Audited)

 Corporate resolution authorizing proposal submission 

(Notarized)

 Certifications and/or accreditations to operate the Organization 

 Certification from the Federal Proposals Review Office (SPOC, 

Puerto Rico Planning Board) 

 Computerized accounting system (certification)

 Track record of the Organization (achievements)

 DUNS (Data Universal Number System)*

 SAM subscription ("System for Award Management, 

www.sam.gov)
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FEDERAL GRANTS SUBMISSION (STEPS)

DUNS Number

www.dnb.com

Register

www.grants.gov

Register

www.sam.gov

SPOC

www.jp.gobierno.pr

Grant Submission

www.grants.gov
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PUBLIC

FEDERAL

STATE

MUNICIPALITIES

NPO NPO NPO

Mention  possible sources of information.

PUBLIC SOURCES
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EXAMPLE OF PUBLIC 

SOURCES: 

LOCAL DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH NOFO



PRIVATE

CORPORATIONS

FUNDATIONS

CSFL CSFL CSFL

PRIVATE SOURCES
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EXAMPLE OF PRIVATE 

SOURCES: 

BANCO POPULAR 

FOUNDATION



ELEVATOR PITCHES -

YOUR TOOL FOR APPROACHING PROGRAM OFFICERS

 How can you research project officers? What can you learn of them in advance? Where can you approach them?
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HOW MUCH DO YOU KNOW YOUR PROGRAM OFFICER?

José I. Vega Torres, PhD. David Santiago Rosado, PhD.
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HOMEWORK

17cnde@uprm.edu



PROJECT CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT
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BASIC FRAMEWORK OF THINKING A PROPOSAL
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 Identify the problem with prooff providers.          

 Establish measurable success indicators for
demonstrating the solution of the problem

 Describe the steps that will lead to the achievement
of those objectives.

 Present the personnel with the adecuate skills that
will be responsible for the activities and the
resources they will need.

 Establish procedures to measure sucess of the
project based on the objectives outlined previously.

 Estimate the necesarry funds to perform the Project.  
A budget is the execution plan in economic terms

 SITUATION / NEED

 OBJECTIVES

 ACTIVITIES / METHODS

 PERSONNEL / RESOURCES

 EVALUATION PLAN

 BUDGET

“A proposal is the resume of your Project.”
cnde@uprm.edu



PROPOSAL = RESUMÉ
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SIMILAR PURPOSES

 Sell the person

 Get the interview

 Get the job

 Advance your career

 Sell the entity and the project

 Have a visit

 Obtain the funds for your project

 Advance your cause (Mission)
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Resumé Proposal
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PROJECT CONCEPT – EDA ABSTRACT CRITERIA
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 What should we know before starting to write? 

 What info should we have at hand?
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EDA PROJECTS MUST FOLLOW AN OUTSTANDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY
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INVESTMENT ABSTRACT FROM EDA
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EDA INVESTMENT ABSTRACT FORM
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Disaster Investment Project Abstract -PR 2018-VERSION 1.2.docx


INVESTMENT ABSTRACT (CONT.)
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EDA APPROVED PROJECTS: EXAMPLES
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EDA APPROVED PROJECTS EXAMPLE
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Tittle: Multi-Tenant Building

Grantee: Universidad del Sagrado Corazón

EDA Funding: $2.30 million 

Description: Grants awarded to help support entrepreneurial efforts following the damage caused by Hurricanes 

Irma and Maria.

● $1.9 million to renovate two vacant warehouse buildings to provide space for entrepreneurs in the creative industries sector.

According to grantee estimates, the project is expected to create 75 jobs and spur $1.5 million in private investment.

● $400,000 to support the Nuestro Barrio Creative Industries and Acceleration Program and to provide technical assistance, including 

workshops, one-on-one mentoring, and networking opportunities. According to grantee estimates, the project is expected to create 

or retain 100 jobs and generate $1.5 million in private investment.
cnde@uprm.edu



EDA APPROVED PROJECTS EXAMPLE

Tittle: Puerto Rico Forward Center

Grantee: Puerto Rico Science, Technology and Research Trust.

EDA Funding: $4.44 million

Description: To support technology startups and manufacturing, and provide technical assistance to support 

economic recovery and resilience efforts.

● Puerto Rico Science, Technology and Research Trust will receive $4.4 million to construct a 30,000 square-foot building called The 

Forward Center, which will house up to 60 technology startups, and a manufacturing company that researches and develops 

prototype activity of neuro-modulator medical devices. According to grantee estimates, the project is expected to create 687 

jobs.
29

cnde@uprm.edu



EDA APPROVED PROJECTS EXAMPLES

Tittle: Bottom Up Recovery

Grantee: Foundation of Puerto Rico.

EDA Funding: $5.58 million

Description: To support recovery efforts for towns and cities which were devastated by Hurricanes Irma and 

Maria.

● This project will support long-term recovery planning for six regions in Puerto Rico outside metropolitan San Juan, helping 

provide access to potable water, support water quality testing, provide alternative energy sources, and access to 

telecommunications equipment.

● According to grantee estimates, the project is expected to create 24 jobs, retain 432 jobs, and spur $80,000 in private 

investment. 30cnde@uprm.edu



EDA APPROVED PROJECTS

Tittle: Entrepreneural Assistance

Grantee: Puerto Rico Trade and Export Company.

EDA Funding: $1.62 million

Description:To establish an entrepreneurial program that will deliver technical assistance and support through centers located in 

San Juan, Ponce, and Mayagüez.

● Through the three centers, entrepreneurs and existing small and medium-sized businesses will be provided with co-

working space, access to shared services, business training and technical assistance, as well as support in the 

development and commercialization of new products and services.

● According to grantee estimates, the project is expected to help create 30 new businesses and 90 new jobs.
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LUNCH BRAKE- BE BACK AT 1:00PM

CNDE@UPRM.EDU 32



PROGRAM OFFICERS: A SUMMARY OF FUNDING 

OPPORTUNITIES
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• AGENCY PROGRAMS

• APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS

• MATCHING



STATUS UPDATE

AND FOLLOW UP ACTIONS
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RESOURCES
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FOUNDATIONS DIRECTORY (2015)

http://www.upra.edu/cic/pdf/Foundations_Directory.pdf

Produced by Fundación Flamboyán. You can find it and download 

it in the following link:
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RECOVERY OPPORTUNITIES

 Para subscripciones al boletín:

 ecelia.nyman@fema.dhs.gov
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For subscriptions contact:

ecelia.nyman@fema.dhs.gov

cnde@uprm.edu
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APPROVED GRANTS: EXAMPLES

 Private Source:

 www.grantspace.org – A service from the Foundation Center

 Cover letters, sample proposals, budgets, and more

 Must create an account (free)

 Grants from US grant making foundations

 Federal Resources (sample)

 National Institute of Health

 National Center for Complementary and Integrative Health (US Department of Health) - https://nccih.nih.gov/grants/resources

 National Endowment for the Arts

 https://www.neh.gov/about/foia/freedom-information-act-sample-grant-application-narratives

 Department of Education (federal):

 https://www2.ed.gov/programs/trioupbound/awards.html

 Institute of Museum and Library Services:  https://www.imls.gov/
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GRANTS EXAMPLES: HOW TO LOOK FOR THEM

SEARCH! your potential grantee website…

 Look for: past grantees, grants awarded or approved grants

 Search the web with your favorite tool (Google, Bing, Yahoo)

 Example of a useful search queries:

 Past grantees site:*.gov

 Grantees site:*.edu
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CONCLUDING REMARKS

 To succeed as a proposal writer your should be resilient and have a growth mindset

 You will need to read a lot, be self-educated and cultivate your writing skills

 Always read carefully the guidelines before approaching program officers

 Provide proof for your arguments (evidence based)

 Learn the language of your target funder

 Take time to select the name of your project

 Funders like to see collaborative efforts and regional impacts

 Justify your proposal based on the needs of the target audience and not on the needs of your organization

 Keep a strong relationship between solution, objectives, activities, and outcomes

 The complexity of the project should match the proponent capabilities 

 Answer each question directly, only what is pertinent

 Get a good editor and be a reviewer 40
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“Hay hombres que luchan un día y son buenos; hay otros que luchan un año y
son mejores. Hay quienes luchan muchos años y son muy buenos. Pero hay
los que luchan toda la vida: esos son los imprescindibles.”

-Bertolt Brecht

Alexis Massol Efrén Pérez



For further questions and individual assistance: 

cnde@uprm.edu

Work on your projects!

42cnde@uprm.edu

mailto:cnde@uprm.edu

